
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wed 5/17/2023 4:47:50 PM (UTC-04:00) 
Michael Martin[  
RE: [External] RE: FNL and BMC 

You'll make it! And, at the end of next April, there will be a celebration. 

Yes, EMM received the check today. My understanding is that the email came with the check. 

Melissa L. Mann I Director I she/her/hers 
Bureau of Historic Sites & Museums I Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission 
400 North Street E-107 I Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Phone: (717) 705-4034 
www.phmc.state.pa.us "® Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission 

From: Michael Martin <  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:15 PM 
To: Mann, Melissa <  
Subject: [External] RE: FNL and BMC 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or 
attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing 
button in Outlook. 

Melissa, 

I only have to the end of next April. 
that's what I keep telling myself. 

Under the circumstances has the EMM received payment? 

If not let me know and I will then ask Billy about this. 

Mike 

Sent from Mail for Windows 

From: Mann, Melissa 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:10 PM 
To: Mike Martin (  
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Subject: FNL and BMC 

Hi Mike, 

The below came across my desk today, and I thought you might find it interesting as it insinuates that 
FNL staff and board members are intimately involved in the operations of the Bayfront Maritime 
Center. Or perhaps, that FNL and BMC finances are intermingling? Simply making you aware since I 
know you don't always get the full story. 

Melissa 

Melissa L. Mann I Director I she/her/hers 
Bureau of Historic Sites & Museums I Pennsylvania Historical & Museum Commission 
400 North Street E-107 I Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Phone : (717) 705-4034 
www.phmc.state.pa. us 

P nn ylvania 
® 

ri l&Mu um 

From: Hall, James <  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Mann, Melissa <  Fox, Charles <  
Subject: RE: FNL accountant/bookkeeper position?? 

. ,mm n 

This came up as part of us trying to get our reimbursement from FNL for a school that mistakenly paid 
FNL for an EMM field trip-----
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